
 

 
 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 5 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Lana Widener 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-2561-LW 

  East Quad Interior Painting 

   

DATE: March 19, 2014 
  
 
This Amendment No. 5 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 
ITEM ONE: EXTENSION FOR DEADLINE FOR BIDS, DUE DATE 
  The date for deadline to submit bids has been extended to March, 24, 2014, 10:00 AM 

 
ITEM TWO: EXTENSION FOR AWARD POSTING 
  The date for Posting the Award has been extended to March 25, 2014. 
 
ITEM THREE: CLARIFICATION 

Item Six from Amendment No. 3 stated the Bid Schedule was Item One, please note that 
it was actually Item FIVE in Amendment No. 3. 

 
ITEM FOUR: VENDOR QUESTIONS 

VENDOR A 
QUESTION #1: 
Questions from Addendum #3. 
1)  “VENDOR B QUESTION 
Specification 1.04 
A6. Mentions preparation of ceiling grid. 
Q. Is ACT ceiling structure to be painted? 
ANSWER 
As an option, USC Housing would like to replace ceiling grid and ACT, see Revised Bid 
Schedule (Item One).” 

 
a) Where is the ceiling located? 
b) What is the spec on the ceiling? 
 
ANSWER #1 
a) 1st Floor: 
110, 131, 132, 133, 134 and 138 
 
2nd Floor: 
231, 232, 233, 234, 237, 238, 239, 240 and 261 



 
3rd Floor: 
331, 332, 333, 334, 335, 336, 337, 338, 339 and 340 
 
4th Floor: 
431, 432, 433, 434, 435, 437, 438 and 440 
 
5th Floor: 
535, 536, 537, 538, 539 and 540 
 
b) Armstrong, 2x2 Cirrus Profiles Classic Step Tegular in white. 

   
 

QUESTION #2 
“ITEM SEVEN: CONTRACTOR MUST REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING COVE BASE AS A 
PART OF SCOPE OF WORK, SECTION III.” 

 
a) Are we reusing the existing base?  
b) If new do you have a spec for the new base?  
c) Where do we quote the base?   

 
ANSWER #2 
a) No, refer to amendment # 4, answer 1. 
b) refer to amendment # 4, answer 1. 
c) All material is to be included in line items 1-4 in the Bid Schedule. 

 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 5 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Firm 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date  


